
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for January 12, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting. 

 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

7:30 – Robin Killeen – re Opiate update 
 
7:50 -  Sean Bannen – re Reappointment to Con Com 
 
8:00 -  Pizza Box, Inc. dba West Corner Auto, Peter Booras, President –re Class II                
               Wholesale License 
 
8:20 -  Christopher Olivieri – re Applicant for Con Com 
 
8:30 -  Representative Bradley – re Opiate update 
 
8:45 -  Elizabeth Fish – re Reappointment to Con Com 
 
9:00 -  Board and Committee appointments 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Appointment of Acting Police Chief 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1.  Captain Sawtelle – re  Civil Service requisition 
 

LICENSES 
 

1.  NeighborWorks Southern MA dba NHS of the South Shore, 422 Washington St.,     
      Quincy, Donna Ackerman, Manager - Lodging House at 24 Park Ave. (Easy        
      Living) - RENEWAL 

 
 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 
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